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NOTICE

NoƟ ce is hereby given that the 34th Adjourned Annual General MeeƟ ng of NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL 
AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD is be held on 9th Day of August, 2019 at the registered offi  ce 
of the Company at 9, Rajbari Path, G.S. Road, GuwahaƟ -781005, Assam at 11 a.m. to transact the following 
business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider, approve and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31st March, 2016 and Profi t and 
Loss A/c for the year ended on that date together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

By Order of Board of Directors
Fro NERAMAC Ltd.

Sd/-

Sanjiv Kumar Rai
Company Secretary

Encl: Proxy Form (MGT-11)

AƩ endance Slip

Date: 18/07/2019

Place: GuwahaƟ 

NOTE: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIM/HER SELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY, TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DULY FILLED, SIGNED AND STAMPED 
AND MUST REACH THE COMPANY’S REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A BLANK PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE.

NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING 
CORPORATION LIMITED
ΈA GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISEΉ

9, RAJABARI PATH, G.S. ROAD, GANESHGURI, GUWAHATIͳ781005, ASSAM, INDIA
Pbx: +91 361 2341427; Tele-fax: +91 361 2341428

E-mail: md.neramac@gmail.com | Website: www.neramac.com



3

PROXY FORM - MGT - 11
(Pursuant to SecƟ on 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 

AdministraƟ on) Rules, 2014)

CIN: U01409AS1982GOI001932
Name of the Company: North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on LTD.

Registered Offi  ce: 9, Rajbari Path, G S. Road, Ganeshguri, GuwahaƟ  – 781 005, Assam, India

Name of the Member (s) : 
Registered Address : 
E-mail Id : 
Folio No / Client Id : 
DP ID :

I / We, being the member(s) of _____________ shares of the above menƟ oned company, hereby appoint:

1. Name : 
Address :
E-mail Id : 
Signature :..........................................................................., or failing him/her

2. Name : 
Address :
E-mail Id : 
Signature :..........................................................................., or failing him/her

3. Name : 
Address :
E-mail Id : 
Signature :..........................................................................., or failing him/her

as my / our proxy to aƩ end and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Thirty Fourth Adjourned 
Annual General MeeƟ ng of the Company to be held on the 9th day of August 2019 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered 
Offi  ce of the Company and at any adjournment thereof, in respect of such resoluƟ ons as are indicated below:

ResoluƟ on No.1:
AdopƟ on of Audited Financial Statements for the fi nancial year ended March 31, 2016 

Signed this ......................................... day of ........................................, 2019

Signature of Shareholder (s)

Signature of Proxy Holder (s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be eff ecƟ ve should be duly completed, signed and deposited at the Registered 
Offi  ce of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the MeeƟ ng.

Affi  x Revenue 
Stamp
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
34th Adjourned Annual General MeeƟ ng, Friday, 9th August, 2019 at 11 a.m.

Regd. Folio No.______________ No. of shares held______________

I cerƟ fy that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and hereby 
record my presence at the 34th Adjourned Annual General MeeƟ ng of the Company on Friday, 9th August, 2019 at 
11 a.m. at Rajbari Path, Ganeshguri, G.S. Road, GuwahaƟ -781005.

_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block LeƩ ers Signature

Note: - Please fi ll this aƩ endance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.  
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members, 
M/s North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on Ltd 
Rajbari Path, G.S. Road, Ganeshguri, GuwahaƟ -781005, Assam. 

Your Directors have the privilege to presenƟ ng the 34th Annual Report of the Company alongwith the audited 
fi nancial statement for the fi nancial year 2015-16. 

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

The fi nancial performance of the Company based on the audited accounts for the fi nancial year 2015-16 
produced hereunder: 

ParƟ culars 2015-16
(Rs.)

2014-15
(Rs.)

Revenue from operaƟ ons 

Other income 

20,04,66,000/-

52,27,000/-

37,75,55,000/-

68,91,000/-
Total Revenue 20,56,93,000/- 38,44,45,000/-

Total Expenses  33,17,93,000/- 45,00,24,000/-
Profi t before excepƟ onal items -12,61,00,000/- -6,55,78,000/-
ExcepƟ onal items 0.00 0.00 
Profi t before tax -12,61,00,000/- -6,55,78,000/-
Tax expenses 
Current tax 
Deferred tax 

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Profi t for the year -12,61,00,000/- -6,55,78,000/-

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIR WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF COMPANY’S 
AFFAIR. 
During the year under review the Company has earned total turnover of Rs. 20,04,66,000/- , which is 53.09% 
less than the previous year and whereas the Company has incurred net loss of Rs. 12,61,00,000/- which is 52% 
more than the previous year loss. However the total expenses of the Company stands to Rs. 33,17,93,000/- 
which is reduced by 26.27% as compared to previous year.

3. DIVIDEND 
As the company has not earned any profi ts during the reporƟ ng fi nancial year and the company has no any 
accumulated profi ts in its reserves, therefore the Board do not recommends the payments of dividend for 
the fi nancial year 2015-16. 

4. TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
As there were no profi ts earned during the fi nancial year under reporƟ ng, therefore no amount proposed to 
be transferred to General Reserve. 

5. SHARE CAPITAL 
During the year under review, there was no change in the share capital of the Company.
The authorised share capital of the Company during the year was Rs. 10,00,00,000/- comprised of 100000 
equity shares of Rs. 1,000/- each. 
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The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company during the year under review was Rs. 
7,62,00,000/-  comprised of 76200 fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 1,000/- each. 

6. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return for the FY 2015-16 in the format prescribed annexed with this report as 
Annexure-C and also available at the website of the Company at hƩ ps://neramac.com.

7. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED 
DURING THE YEAR.

During the year under review the following Directors were appointed and resigned from the Board of 
Directors:  

Shri. Jitendra Kumar Sinha was appointed as the Director & Chairman on the Board of Directors vide 
Ministry of DoNER order no. 5/2/2015-Do(NERAMAC) dated 02/02/2016 in place of Shri. Arvind Singh 
Madhav. 

The appointment of Dr. U.S. Bawa, Managing Director ceased w.e.f 01/06/2015, and Shri. M.Iboyaima 
MeiƟ e, Director was given the addiƟ onal charge of Managing Director vide Ministry of DoNER order No. 
12/1/2002-DoNER(Prog.) dated 21/08/2015.

Further, following Directors were appointed in the Board vide Ministry of DoNER order No. . 5/2/2015- 
(NERAMAC) dated 01/12/2015: 

i. Dr. Harmeet Singh 
ii. Shri. Saradindu Das
iii. Dr. Kabindra BorkakaƟ 
iv. Shri. Zothan Khuma

Whereas Dr. Bidyut Chandan Deka, Independent Director resigned u/s 168 of the Companies Act, 2013 
from the Board w.e.f 16/02/2016. 

8. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEE 
The disclosures have been made under the Corporate Governance report annexed to this report as 
Annexure A. 

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
The Company has not granted any Loan and provided no guarantee and made no investment under 
secƟ on 186 of the Act. 

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188 
During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract and arrangement covered 
under secƟ on 188 of the Act. 

11. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS IF ANY
During the reporƟ ng period, there was no change in the nature of the business. 

12. NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR 
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR. 
During the year under review, no company became or ceased to become the subsidiary, joint venture or 
associate of NERAMAC Ltd.  

13. MATERIAL CHANGES IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE 
OCCURRED WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND 
THE DATE OF REPORTING. 
There is no any material change to report aff ecƟ ng the fi nancial posiƟ on of the Company that has been 
occurred between the close of the fi nancial year and the date of reporƟ ng. 

14. DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE ACT
The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposited covered under chapter V of the Act. 
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15. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
During the year under reporƟ ng, no any signifi cant and material order passed by any Regulators or courts 
or Tribunals impacƟ ng the going concern status and Company’s operaƟ ons in future.

16. RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
The management in consultaƟ on with the fi nancial heads of the organizaƟ on evaluate the involvement 
of risks before any business transacƟ ons. 

17. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
The Company has internal fi nancial control system in place, the CorporaƟ on is working to strengthen its 
Internal Financial control system. 

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
During the fi nancial year under reporƟ ng, as the Turnover of the Company is below the threshold limit as 
prescribed under secƟ on 135 of the Act, hence the clause is not applicable to the Company.

19. STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FY 2015-16
M/s Debashish Mitra & Associates, Chartered Accountants, GuwahaƟ  were appointed by the Comptroller 
& Auditor General of India as the Statutory Auditors for the FY 2015-16 u/s 139 of the Act.  

QUALIFICATION OF AUDITORS REPORT 
The Auditors report contains adverse remarks, qualifi caƟ ons, each of such remarks/qualifi caƟ ons of the 
Statutory Auditors has been duly replied by the Management and the management reply is annexed as 
Annexure-D 

20. COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA AUDIT 
The comptroller & Auditor General of India has conducted supplementary Audit under secƟ on 143(6)
(a) of the fi nancial statements for the year ending 31/03/2016 and issued no comments cerƟ fi cate, the 
cerƟ fi cate of the C&AG enclosed as Annexure- E 

21. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A corporate governance report prepared in accordance with Guideline on Corporate Governance 
for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) enclosed as
Annexure A 

22. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
In accordance with the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, 2010, Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report is forming integral part of this Annual report and annexed as Annexure B.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO

ConservaƟ on of Energy 
Presently the Company is operaƟ ng from the offi  ces under lease, therefore the eff orts of conservaƟ on of 
energy at very minuscule level, however the corporaƟ on is planning to build its own complex for its head 
offi  ce and all eff orts is being made to building the building as greener building with least of the energy 
consumpƟ on.

Technology absorpƟ on 
There were no such events of technology absorpƟ on during the reporƟ ng fi nancial year. 

Foreign exchange and outgo
The Company during the reporƟ ng fi nancial year does not have any foreign exchange and outgo 

24. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The Company did not employ any such person whose parƟ culars are required to be given under Rule 
5(2) and (3) of the Companies (Appointment and RemuneraƟ on of Management Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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25. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARRASSEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION , PROHIBITION 
& REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
During the year under review no instances of sexual harassment of Women at Workplace has been 
reported. 

26. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
As required under SecƟ on 134 of the Companies Act 2013, the Directors hereby confi rm that:

i. in the preparaƟ on of the annual accounts, the applicable accounƟ ng standards have been followed 
along with proper explanaƟ on relaƟ ng to material departures;

ii. the Directors have selected such accounƟ ng policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and esƟ mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of aff airs of the Company as the end of the fi nancial year and of the profi t or loss of the Company 
for that period ;

iii. The Directors have taken proper and suffi  cient care for the maintenance of adequate accounƟ ng 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for prevenƟ ng and detecƟ ng fraud and other irregulariƟ es.

iv. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
v. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operaƟ ng eff ecƟ vely.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their deep sense of to the State Governments and other 
Governments agencies and Company’s Bankers for the assistance, co-operaƟ on and encouragement they 
extended to the Company. For the conƟ nuing support and unsƟ nƟ ng eff orts of Dealers, Business Associates and 
Employees in ensuring an excellent all around operaƟ onal performance, your directors also wish to place on 
records their sincere thanks and appreciaƟ on.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

NERAMAC Ltd

 Sd/- Sd/-

 Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta 
 Managing Director Director 
 DIN:  02696447 DIN: 02566552

Place: New Delhi
Date: 18/07/2019
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ANNEXURE-A

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

I. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Your Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance strive to meet its business objecƟ ves effi  ciently and 
accomplishing its responsibility towards its stakeholders. Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is 
not just complying with regulatory requirements but also to create highest standards of transparency in its every 
endeavor. In our commitment to pracƟ ce sound governance principles, we are guided by the following core 
principles:

Transparency
Commitment 
Accountability
Ethical conduct
Safeguarding Stakeholders’ interests

II. Board of Directors & their CommiƩ ees

The Board of your Company is consists of Nine members, the Board has the pool of such Directors each of them 
either having experƟ se in the fi eld of core business of the CorporaƟ on or in the management and Governance. 
Therefore the Board has been perfectly consƟ tuted for effi  cient operaƟ on of the CorporaƟ on.  

A. Board of Directors

 Composi  on of Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors comprises of the Chairman, One FuncƟ onal Director, four Part Ɵ me Government 
Directors and three Part Time Non-Offi  cial Directors/Independent Directors with a total of Nine Directors 
in the Board as on 31.03.2016. 

 Number of Board Mee  ng 

During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Board of Directors MeeƟ ng was held two Ɵ mes on the following 
dates: 

S.I. NO Number of MeeƟ ng Date of MeeƟ ng 
1. 120th Board MeeƟ ng 17/08/2015
2. 121st Board MeeƟ ng 26/02/2016

Following is the list of Directors of the Company showing their categories and also aƩ endance in the 
Board MeeƟ ng of the Company:

Sl. 
No Name Category 

Date of 
Appointment

No of Board 
meeƟ ngs held

No of Board 
meeƟ ngs aƩ ended

1 Shri Jitendra Kumar Sinha Non-ExecuƟ ve 02/02/2016 2 1

2 Shri Rajendra Prasad Gurung Independent 
Non-ExecuƟ ve 

12/09/2013 2 1

3 Prof. Charu Lata Mahanta Independent 
Non-ExecuƟ ve

08/12/2006 2 2

4 Shri. Rajan Lohia Independent 
Non-ExecuƟ ve

12/09/2013 2 1
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Sl. 
No Name Category Date of 

Appointment
No of Board 

meeƟ ngs held
No of Board 

meeƟ ngs aƩ ended
5 Shri. Mangsatabam Iboyaima 

Meitei
Nominee 

Director and 
I/C Managing 

Director 

11/11/2013 2 2

6 Shri. Harmeet Singh Nominee 
Director 

01/12/2015 2 0

7 Shri. Zothan Khuma Non-ExecuƟ ve 01/12/2015 2 0

8 Shri. Saradindu Das Nominee 
Director

01/12/2015 2 0

9 Shri. Kabindra BorkakaƟ  Nominee 
Director

01/12/2015 2 0

 Code of Conduct

The Company is commiƩ ed to conducƟ ng business in accordance with the highest standard of business 
ethics and complying with applicable laws, rules and regulaƟ ons.

 RemuneraƟ on

Our Company being a Central Public Sector Undertaking, the appointment, tenure and remuneraƟ on 
of Directors are decided by the President of India (delegated power to Ministry of DoNER). Hence, the 
Board does not decide remuneraƟ on of the Directors. Independent Directors are paid only siƫ  ng fees for 
aƩ ending the Board MeeƟ ngs.

B. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

In order to carry out the responsibiliƟ es & decision making more smoothly and in prudent manner the Board has 
consƟ tuted an Audit CommiƩ ee which is headed by an Independent Director of the Board having experƟ se and 
reservoir of experience in the fi eld of fi nance, legal, accounts, markeƟ ng, etc.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit CommiƩ ee has been consƟ tuted as per the provisions of the Companies Act read with the DPE guidelines on 
the Corporate Governance. All the members of the commiƩ ee are fi nancially literate and have decent accounƟ ng 
or related knowledge.

 Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Audit CommiƩ ee is in consistency with the DPE Guidelines and other 
statutory requirements, the gist of terms of reference is as follows: 

a) The Audit CommiƩ ee has power, to invesƟ gate any acƟ vity, seek informaƟ on from any employee and to 
obtain outside legal or other professional advice when ever consider fi t and proper by the CommiƩ ee.

b) Oversight of the Company’s fi nancial reporƟ ng process and the disclosure of its fi nancial informaƟ on to 
ensure that the fi nancial statement is correct, suffi  cient and credible.

c) Recommending the Board, the fi xaƟ on of audit fees and other payments payable to Auditor for other 
services rendered by him.

d) Reviewing, with the management, the annual fi nancial statements before submission to the Board for 
approval.

e) Reviewing, with the management and performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy 
of the internal control systems and internal audit funcƟ on, if any, including staffi  ng and seniority of the 
offi  cial heading the department, reporƟ ng structure coverage.

f) Reviewing the fi ndings of any internal invesƟ gaƟ ons by the internal auditors into maƩ ers where there is 
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suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporƟ ng 
the maƩ er to the Board.

g) To review the funcƟ oning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is exisƟ ng
h) To review the follow up acƟ on on the audit observaƟ ons of the CAG audit.
i) The Audit CommiƩ ee is empowered to review the Management Discussion and Analysis of fi nancial 

condiƟ on and results of operaƟ ons, statement of signifi cant related party transacƟ ons, submiƩ ed by 
management, internal audit reports relaƟ ng to internal control weaknesses, etc.

 Composi  on

The Audit CommiƩ ee is headed by Shri. Rajendra Prasad Gurung as the Chairman who is also an 
Independent Director. During the reporƟ ng fi nancial year the Audit CommiƩ ee consist of three members 
and all the members of the CommiƩ ee are Independent Directors of the Board.

 Mee  ngs  

During the Financial year 2015-16 the Audit CommiƩ ee met two Ɵ mes on 17/08/2015 and 26/02/2016. 
The following is the list of audit commiƩ ee members along with their aƩ endance in the meeƟ ngs held:

Sl. No. Name of the Member DesignaƟ on in CommiƩ ee Category AƩ endance
1 Sh. Rajendra Prasad Gurung Chairman Independent Director 1/2
2 Prof. C.L.Mahanta Member Independent Director 2/2
3 Dr.Bidyut Chandan Deka* Member Independent Director 1/2

*Resigned from the Board of Directors w.e.f 16/02/2016

III. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

 Annual General Mee  ng
The details of the last three AGMs held are as follows:

Sl. 
No. Year Date of AGM Day & Time Venue Details of Special 

ResoluƟ on, if any
1 2012-13 24.12.2013 Tuesday, 11:00 hrs Registered Offi  ce i.e. at 9, Rajbari Path, 

Ganeshguri, G.S.Road, GuwahaƟ 
Appointment of 
Directors

2 2013-14 21.09.2015 Monday,11:00 hrs Registered Offi  ce i.e. at 9, Rajbari Path, 
Ganeshguri, G.S.Road, GuwahaƟ 

NIL

3 2014-15 24.05.2018 Thursday, 11:00 hrs Registered Offi  ce i.e. at 9, Rajbari Path, 
Ganeshguri, G.S.Road, GuwahaƟ 

NIL

 Extra-ordinary General MeeƟ ng

No Extra-Ordinary General was held during the Financial Year 2014-15

IV. DISCLOSURES
There were no transacƟ ons of material nature with the promoters or Directors or the Management etc, which 
have potenƟ al confl ict with the interest of the Company at large. The Company has been parƟ cular in adhering 
to the provisions of the laws and guidelines of regulatory authoriƟ es.

V. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The Financial Results & other informaƟ on about the Company are available on its website www.neramac.com 

VI. AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS
The qualifi caƟ on of the Statutory Auditors in its report has been duly replied by the Management and has been 
aƩ ached as Annexure - B to this report. 
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DISCLOSURES AND COMPLIANCE
i. During the Financial year under review, there were no materially signifi cant related party transacƟ ons 

that may have potenƟ al confl ict with the interests of company at large.
ii. During the year, no expenses was incurred which are personal in nature and incurred for the Board of 

Directors and Top Management.
iii. AdministraƟ ve and offi  ce expenses as a percentage of total expenses were 12 % during the year.
iv. The CorporaƟ on do not have any Whistle Blower policy, However during the year under review no 

personnel has been denied access to the Audit CommiƩ ee. 

VII. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
Although no Whistle Blower policy exists in your Company but the access to the Chairman of the Audit commiƩ ee 
is never denied to the employees. They may even contact the management to report about any irregularity, 
actual or suspected fraud, unethical behavior, etc

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

NERAMAC Ltd 

 Sd/- Sd/-

 Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta 
 Managing Director Director 
 DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 18/07/2019
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ANNEXURE-B

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure & Development:

NERAMAC has been envisaged and funcƟ oning as a markeƟ ng organizaƟ on dedicated to the agricultural sector of 
the North-eastern region and which is lending a supporƟ ng hand to the farmers right from the fi elds and upto the 
markets to the end consumers for their produces. NERAMAC procure produces from the farmers at remuneraƟ ve 
prices and maintained the supply chain for proper distribuƟ on and placing of produces in the markets throughout 
the Country.  

Presently engaged in the business of procurement of produces like ginger, turmeric, pineapple, kiwi, black 
rice, large cardamom, black pepper etc. and supplying through aucƟ on/e-aucƟ on, direct supply, bulk supply to 
corporate customers/traders through agreements/MoU with other organizaƟ on and through outlets maintained 
by NERAMAC or outlets of the other corporate/co-operaƟ ves under venture agreements.  NERAMAC is also 
exploring the modern markeƟ ng tools like e-commerce for procurement and supply of produces/products of 
the region, taking steps for registraƟ on of ethnic produces of the North East under The Geographical IndicaƟ ons 
of Goods (RegistraƟ on and ProtecƟ on) Act, 1999 and venturing with other major organizaƟ on like TRIFED and 
NEFED for supply of produces of the region

Strengths

The CorporaƟ on has presence and operaƟ ng in all eight states of the region and procuring the local grown 
directly from the farmers and working in collaboraƟ on with the state Governments, FPOs/FPCs, entrepreneurs 
and SHGs creaƟ ng widespread linkages at diff erent corners of the region. The CorporaƟ on has more than 37 years 
of experience in operaƟ ng in the agro-horƟ  sector and acƟ ng as the nodal agency in implemenƟ ng the Central 
Government schemes and programmes. Working on Branding and GI tagging of ethnic food produces of the 
Region. 

Weakness

Lack of adequate funds to undertake the large scale operaƟ ons as the CorporaƟ on is facing fi nancial distress, 
no post harvest management faciliƟ es of its own, insuffi  cient employees to perform diff erent tasks and lack of 
proper co-ordinaƟ on with the state Governments. No operaƟ onal processing plants.  

OpportuniƟ es

The CorporaƟ on has numbers of opportuniƟ es in the sector to explore in the region. As the region is emerging 
as the organic basket, the corporaƟ on has all possibiliƟ es to become the market leader in organic food sector, 
under the Act East possible of the Government, new ventures can be explored and export promoƟ ons can be 
encouraged.  IntroducƟ on of e-aucƟ on and e-markeƟ ng faciliƟ es by the CorporaƟ on helps to reach out to the 
larger markets and easy markeƟ ng of the produces/products.  

Threats:

The potenƟ al threats are existence of the middle man and parƟ cipaƟ on of Corporate Groups and local 
entrepreneurs in markeƟ ng of agri-horƟ cultural produce of the region, high cost of maintaining the supply chain 
due to geographical remoteness and lack of infrastructure in the region , unpredictable price fl uctuaƟ on of agro-
commodity and chances of early damages of the produces procured as being the highly perishable in nature as 
lack of proper back-end infrastructure to maintain the produces.  

Performance:  

The CorporaƟ on achieved a turnover of Rs.20.04 Crores during 2015-2016 as compared to Rs.37.75 Crores during 
2014-15. There was a resultant decrease of around 53.09 % in turnover corresponding to last year. whereas the 
Net Loss of the CorporaƟ on during the year 2015-16 stands at Rs.12.61 Crores as compared to that of Rs.6.55 
Crores during the previous year
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Product-wise Performance

SL
NO Products

2015-16
Qty Value (Rs)

i
ii
iii

Package Items & Pickles

Pickles (Chilli, Brinjal, Bamboo Shoot, olive etc)
Squash/Jam (Pineapple, Orange, Lichi etc)
 Other packaged products

620
666
202

44,104.64
54,562.00
50,532.33

B)

i
ii
iii
iv
v
vi

Procurement & Marke  ng of spices / Agri-Hor   item

Ginger, (in kg) 
Cashewnut, (in kg)
Large Cardamom, (in kg)   
Bay leaf, (in kg)
Potato (Organic), (in kg)
Black Pepper (in kg)

7761.00
2365.50
8948.60

23323.00
2519.00
3927.00

2,37,978.00
1,85,187.12

1,45,31,526.90
8,86,500.93

35,230.00
24,24,268.00

C) Procurement & Marke  ng of other items
Bundle brooms (in kg) 30290.73 22,23,838.55
Total (Rs) 20673728.47

Internal Control System & their adequacy:
The Company formed the Audit CommiƩ ee as a sub-commiƩ ee of the Board of Directors on 13/12/2011 aŌ er the 
Ministry of DoNER has reconsƟ tuted the Board of Directors. Company has appointed Internal Auditor to put its 
best endeavour to strengthen the internal control system to keep adequate control. 

Status of the Ongoing Projects

(1) Revival of the non-operaƟ onal processing plants

The CorporaƟ on has following non-operaƟ onal processing plants: 

i. Ginger Processing Plant, Byrnihat, Meghalaya 
ii. Fruit Juice concentraƟ on Plant, Nalkata, Tripura 
iii. Cashew Processing Unit, Agartala, Tripura’
iv. Cashew Processing Plant, Mankachar, Assam.

The CorporaƟ on is working for revival of all the above processing plants under PPP mode. Procedural 
requirement has been completed for revival of the Ginger Processing Plant at Byrnihaat, Meghalaya under PPP 
mode. 

(2) Opening of outlets and stalls of NERAMAC:
NERAMAC has entered into agreements/MoU for opening of outlets at three metro staƟ ons in Delhi and opening 
of promoƟ onal stall at GuwahaƟ  Airport. NERAMAC operates its own outlet at Bipanan Khetra, GuwahaƟ  from 
17/11/2018.  Further the NERAMAC has also ventures with the organizaƟ on like TRIFED and NAFED to supply its 
products and also place the products of NERAMAC at their outlets. 

(3) RegistraƟ on of FPOs/FPCs and small entrepreneurs:
NERAMAC has registered 70 no’s of Farmer Producers OrganizaƟ on (FPO’s)/Farmers Producers Company (FPC’s) 
as on 31/03/2019 and RegistraƟ on of 16 no’s of Small Entrepreneurs for food processing business like pickles and 
other local processed products and working to register more of such FPC’s/FPO’s and small entrepreneurs. 

(4) RegistraƟ on of Ethnic produces of North East under Geographical IdenƟ fi caƟ on Act,
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NERAMAC has obtain the GI tagging of produces like Tripura Pineapple, Mizo Chillies, Naga tree tomatoes, Assam-
Karbi angling Lichi etc. whereas applicaƟ on fi led for GI registraƟ on of another 10 ethnic food products of the 
North Eastern region like Manipur black cherry, Assam Outenga, Tripura jackfruits, Nagaland sweet cucumber etc. 

(5) Market of organic products of the region under brand ‘ONE’ Organic North-East:

Under the brand ‘ONE’ NERAMAC has started its own showroom cum restaurant in Dillihaat ‘INA’ market. This 
is done to showcase the produces, cuisines and culture of North East to the rest of India. Other acƟ viƟ es under 
brand ONE is trading supply of fresh pineapple and ginger. 

(6) Export iniƟ aƟ ves

NERAMAC has Obtained Import-Export License for export of produces/products of the region and planning to 
market the products of the Region in the internaƟ onal market. 

(7) E-commerce/e-aucƟ on plaƞ orms 

NERAMAC has exploring the e-commerce for trading of produces/products and in this respect has negoƟ ated to 
venture with the online plaƞ orms like agri-bazaar. Also Launch of E-aucƟ on plate form “NE BAZAR” by organizing 
e-aucƟ on of 5.6 MT of Black Rice of Manipur, at Agriculture Department, Imphal in associaƟ on with CDAC Kolkata. 

(8) Status of revival proposal of the CorporaƟ on 

As directed by the Task force commiƩ ee of Department of Public Enterprises, for revival of the NERAMAC, 
Techno-Economic viability study was conducted by the NEDFi. The said report was examined at the Ministry and 
then the report was validated by the IIM, Shillong. Further in this regard meeƟ ng was also held on 15/11/2018 
at IIM, Shillong with the offi  cials from the Ministry of DoNER, IIM. Shillong, NEDFi and NERAMAC.  Presently 
on the recommendaƟ on/observaƟ on made by Department related parliamentary standing commiƩ ee on Home 
Aff airs in its 210th report and 65th NEC Plenary, a draŌ  Cabinet Note on Economic Aff airs for revival of NERAMAC 
including conversion of outstanding loan and waiver of interest has been prepared and same is in process for 
approval.

(9) ConstrucƟ on of Head Offi  ce Building at GuwahaƟ .

All necessary approval has been obtained for construcƟ on of the offi  ce building of NERAMAC at Six Mile, GuwahaƟ . 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

NERAMAC Ltd 

 Sd/- Sd/-

 Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta 
 Managing Director Director 
 DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 18/07/2019
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ANNEXURE C

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on fi nancial year ended on 31.03.2016

Pursuant to SecƟ on 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & AdministraƟ on) Rules, 2014.

 I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 CIN U01409AS1982GOI001932
2 RegistraƟ on Date 3/31/1982
3 Name of the Company NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING 

CORPN LTD
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by Shares

Union Govt company
5 Address of the Registered offi  ce  & contact 

details
RAJBARI PATH, G.S.ROAD, DISPUR, GUWAHATI, Kamrup AS 
781005 IN

6 Email secretary.neramac@gmail.com
7 Whether listed company No
8 Name, Address & contact details of the 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.
NA

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
(All the business acƟ viƟ es contribuƟ ng 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) Nil
Sl. 

No.
Name and DescripƟ on of main products / services NIC Code of the 

Product/service
%  to total turnover of the 

company
1 Support acƟ viƟ es to agriculture and post harvest crop acƟ vates 0161/0163 99.95

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ 
Associate

% of shares held Applicable 
SecƟ on

1 Nil Nil Nil   

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i)  Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders
Demat

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year [As on 22-Nov-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year [As on 31-March-2018] % Change 

during the 
year    Physical Total % of Total 

Shares Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

A. Promoters & Promoters Group
(1) Indian          

a) Individual/ HUF  - - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt  76,200 76,200 100.00%  76,200 76,200 100.00% 0.00%
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Category of Shareholders
Demat

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year [As on 22-Nov-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year [As on 31-March-2018] % Change 

during the 
year    Physical Total % of Total 

Shares Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

c) State Govt(s)   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp.   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Banks / FI   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Any other   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) - 76,200 76,200 100.00% - 76,200 76,200 100.00% 0.00%

(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp.   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A) - 76,200 76,200 100.00% - 76,200 76,200 100.00% 0.00%

B. Public Shareholding
1. Ins  tu  ons          
a) Mutual Funds   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s)   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital Funds   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Insurance Companies   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
g) FIIs   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
 h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

  - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%

i) Others (specify)   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%

2. Non-Ins  tu  ons
a) Bodies Corp.          

i) Indian   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%

ii) Overseas   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%

b) Individuals          

i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

 - -   - - 0.00% 0.00%

ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of Rs 1 
lakh

 - -    -  0.00%

c) Others (specify)          
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Category of Shareholders
Demat

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year [As on 22-Nov-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year [As on 31-March-2018] % Change 

during the 
year    Physical Total % of Total 

Shares Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Non Resident Indians   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%

Overseas Corporate 
Bodies

  - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%

Foreign NaƟ onals   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R   - 0.00%   - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs

  - 0.00%    0.00% 0.00%

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 76,200 76,200 100.00% - 76,200 76,200 100.00% 0.00%

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

SN

Shareholder’s Name
No. of Shares

% of total Shares of the 
company

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Shareholding at the end
of the year

% change in 
shareholding 

during the year

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of the 

company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares

1 The President of India 76,180 99.97%  76,180 99.97% 0 0.00%

2 The Secretary, North 
Eastern Council 10 0.01%  10 0.01% 0

0.00%

3 The Deputy Secretary, 
North Eastern Council 10 0.01%  10 0.01% 0

0.00%

 Total 76,200 100.00%  76,200 100.00% 0  

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
There was no change in the promoters shareholding during the year

SN  ParƟ culars Date
Reason Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year
CumulaƟ ve Shareholding 

during the year
No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares No. of shares

% of total 
shares

1 At the beginning of the 
year

4/1/2015  76,200 100.00% 76,200 100.00%

2 Changes during the 
year

  - 0.00% - 0.00%
 - 0.00% - 0.00%
 - 0.00% - 0.00%

3 At the end of the year 3/31/2016  76,200 100.00% 76,200 100.00%
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(iv) Shareholding PaƩ ern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN For each of the Top 10 
shareholders Date

Reason Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

CumulaƟ ve Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares % of total 
shares No. of shares

% of 
total 

shares
1        
 At the beginning of the year 4/1/2015  - 0.00% - 0.00%
 Changes during the year   - 0.00% - 0.00%
 At the end of the year 3/31/2016  - 0.00% - 0.00%

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN
Shareholding of each 

Directors and each Key 
Managerial Personnel

Date

Reason Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

CumulaƟ ve Shareholding 
during the year

No. of shares % of total 
shares No. of shares

% of 
total 

shares
1          
 At the beginning of the year 4/1/2015  - 0.00% - 0.00%
 Changes during the year   - 0.00% - 0.00%
 At the end of the year 3/31/2016  - 0.00% - 0.00%

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

ParƟ culars Secured Loans 
excluding deposits

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the fi nancial year
i)   Principal Amount - 181,300,000.00 - 181,300,000.00 
ii)  Interest Accrued & due but not paid - 99,688,000.00 - 99,688,000.00 
iii) Penal Interest accrued and due on 
Borrowings

- 56,648,000.00 - 56,648,000.00 

Total (i+ii+iii) - 337,636,000.00 - 337,636,000.00 
Change in Indebtedness during the fi nancial year
* AddiƟ on - 126,275,000.00  126,275,000.00 
* ReducƟ on  -  -
Net Change - 126,275,000.00 - 126,275,000.00 
Indebtedness at the end of the fi nancial year
i) Principal Amount - 201,300,000.00  201,300,000.00 
ii) Interest accrued & due but not paid - 214,838,000.00  214,838,000.00 
iii)  Penal Interest accrued and due on 
Borrowings

- 47,773,000.00  47,773,000.00 

Total (i+ii+iii) - 463,911,000.00 - 463,911,000.00 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. RemuneraƟ on to Managing Director, Whole-Ɵ me Directors and/or Manager:

SN. ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
 Name    
 DesignaƟ on    
1 Gross salary    

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secƟ on 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961   -

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961   -
(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secƟ on 17(3) Income- tax Act, 
1961   -

2 Stock OpƟ on   -
3 Sweat Equity   -

4
Commission   -
-  as % of profi t   -
-  others, specify   -

5 Others, please specify    
 Total (A)  -  
 Ceiling as per the Act    

B. RemuneraƟ on to other Directors

SN. ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on Name of Directors Total Amount
(Rs/Lac)

1 Independent Directors     
Fee for aƩ ending board commiƩ ee meeƟ ngs    -
Commission    -
Others, please specify    -
Total (1) - - - -

2 Other Non-ExecuƟ ve Directors    -
Fee for aƩ ending board commiƩ ee meeƟ ngs    -
Commission    -
Others, please specify    -

 Total (2) - - - -
 Total (B)=(1+2) - - - -
 Total Managerial RemuneraƟ on    -
 Overall Ceiling as per the Act     
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C. RemuneraƟ on to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD/Director

SN. ParƟ culars of RemuneraƟ on Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
 Name NIDHI SHARMA   (Rs)
 DesignaƟ on COMPANY SECRETARY    
1 Gross salary     

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
secƟ on 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 426,624.00 - - 426,624.00 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961

- -
- -

(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under secƟ on 17(3) 
Income- tax Act, 1961 - - - -

2 Stock OpƟ on - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -

4
Commission - - - -
-  as % of profi t - - - -
-  others, specify - - - -

5 Others, please specify - - - -
 Total 426,624.00 - - 426,624.00 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type SecƟ on of the 
Companies Act

Brief 
DescripƟ on

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/ Compounding 

fees imposed

Authority [RD / 
NCLT/ COURT]

Appeal made, if 
any (give Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      
S
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding      
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty      
Punishment      
Compounding
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ANNEXURE- D

MANAGEMENT REPLY TO THE ADVERSE OPINIONS OF THE 
STATUTORY AUDITORS (2015-16)

S.I. 
NO. Adverse  opinions  Management Reply 

1 The Company’s inventories are carried in the Balance 
Sheet at Rs.94,49,215/-. Although the Management 
has stated the inventories are valued at lower of 
Cost & net realizable Value. In the cases of Ginger 
(1,189.00 kgs), Large Cardamom (494.55 Kgs) and 
Potato Organic (1,061.00 Kgs) of Z.O. Sikkim, the 
closing stock was overvalued by Rs. 5,445.45p, 
Rs.30,315.18p respecƟ vely as the fact that the 
realizable value was less than  the cost, was not 
considered in the calculaƟ on which consƟ tutes a 
departure from the AccounƟ ng Standard 2 referred 
to in under secƟ on 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 of the Act, 
consequently the Closing Stock of the Company id 
overvalued by an amount of Rs. 2,22,473/- which 
resulted understatement of loss by same amount.

As per AS-2” ValuaƟ on of Inventories” the Cost 
or Net Realizable value whichever is less is 
considered as the value of closing stock.  The 
valuaƟ on has been made as per Net realizable 
value in Sikkim unit being lower of cost or Net 
Realizable Value.
As per statutory Auditor the valuaƟ on of the 
closing stock should be based on the price 
refl ecƟ ng in the accounƟ ng soŌ ware “Tally”. But 
to clarify, tally assumes the closing stock value 
on average price basis (FIFO). Such average price 
cannot be considered the valuaƟ on of Closing 
stock. 

2 We draw aƩ enƟ on to a Management RepresentaƟ on 
dated 08th February, 2018 received from the 
Company which states that No Confi rmaƟ on of 
balances of Trade Receivables and Trade Payables and 
also Loan from Ministry of DONER are available with 
the Company.

We have received the balance confi rmaƟ on 
from Ministry of DoNER on 22.01.2019 from  
Dy Director DoNER Smt Samita Arora  and 
accordingly the Interest and Penal Interest fi gures 
has been changed and its eff ect has been taken 
into account in FY 2016-17.
Trade receivables and trade payables are more 
than 5 years old and most of those documents 
are not traceable and hence it is not possible to 
get confi rmaƟ on of balances. 

3 Trade payable & Trade receivables amounƟ ng 
Rs.8,33,27,277/- & Rs.9,82,45,084/- respecƟ vely have 
the same balances as 31.03.2015. Trade Receivables 
include Rs.8,65,16,314/- of Debts outstanding for 
more than 3 years for which no Provision for Doubƞ ul 
Debts has been made in the Accounts.

Noted.

4. As per Form 26AS under Income Tax Rules, 1962 of the 
company updated Ɵ ll 25/08/2017, Interest Accrued 
and Due on Fixed Deposits is Rs. 35,17,496/- & TDS 
thereon is Rs.7,12,829/- but whereas as per books of 
Accounts Interest Accrued and Due on Fixed Deposits 
is Rs. 49,88,765/- and TDS thereon is Rs. 9,44,579/-
. Consequently Other Income and TDS deducted 
at source of the company have been overstated by 
Rs.14,71,269/- and Rs.2,31,750/- respecƟ vely.

The diff erence in TDS is due to recogniƟ on of 
Income and TDS relaƟ ng to FY 2014-15 in the 
year 2015-16 which has been explained to 
statutory auditor during the period of audit and 
given wriƩ en explanaƟ on.



23

S.I. 
NO. Adverse  opinions  Management Reply 

5 Cheques pertaining to earlier years amounƟ ng to 
Rs.2,62,254/- have been disclosed as Cheques in 
Hand. These cheques are stale and not supported 
by any detail. Incorrect inclusion of this amount has 
resulted in overstatement of Cash and cheques in 
Hand as well as understatement of Trade Receivables 
by the aforesaid amount.

These cheques are not physically available with 
the Company now. And the party name from 
which these cheques were received is also not 
available with NERAMAC. The same may be 
submiƩ ed to the Board for necessary acƟ ons/ 
suggesƟ ons.

6. (i).No provision for Tax Audit Fees has been made in 
the Accounts even though the Company is subject to 
Tax Audit u/s 44AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
(ii). Further no provision for balance statutory Audit 
fees of Rs. 20,000/- has been made  in the Accounts.

The Company has appointed tax auditor in the 
year 2018-19 for Financial Year 2013-14 to FY 
2017-18. Hence, it will take its eff ects in fi nancial 
accordingly.
Noted and accounted for in the year 2018-19. 

7. Damaged pineapple Juice Concentrate of the value 
of Rs.2,21,456/- has been included in the Closing 
Inventory of Finished Goods. This inventory is being 
carried from year ending 31.03.2011. Non-recogniƟ on 
of the loss suff ered by the Company relaƟ ng to the 
damaged Pineapple Juice Concentrate has resulted in 
understatement of loss for the year by Rs.2,21,456/-.  

The maƩ er was sub judice before the Sales Tax 
Dept. However it has been now decided in favour 
of NERAMAC, hence it is now recommended by 
19th Audit CommiƩ ee meeƟ ng to place it before 
the Board for wriƟ ng off  such stocks from the 
books of accounts of FJCP-Nalkata.

8. While calculaƟ ng DepreciaƟ on useful lives for factory 
building & offi  ce buildings have been taken to be 60 
years even though Schedule II of the Companies Act, 
2013 prescribes useful life of 30 years for factory 
buildings. In the absence of details we are not in a 
posiƟ on to quanƟ ty the eff ect of this wrong charging 
of depreciaƟ on. No evidence could be produced 
before us regarding exercise carried out by the 
company for ComponenƟ zaƟ on of Fixed Assets.
Further the Company has informed us that it does 
not have old documents pertaining to Fixed Assets & 
hence useful lives of the assets have been calculated 
based on whatever documents are available.

Noted and it will be taken care of with Internal 
Auditor.

9. The Company’s revenue is on a signifi cant downward 
trend, a material amount of debt is outstanding for 
more than three years, the accumulated losses of 
the Company exceeds hundred percent of its net 
worth as on 31/03/2016, the Company has not repaid 
principal as well as interest during the year relaƟ ng to 
Working Capital loans availed by it and the Company 
is irregular in deposiƟ ng undisputed statutory dues. 
These events indicate a material uncertainty that may 
cast signifi cant doubts on the Company’s ability to 
conƟ nue as a going concern and therefore it may be 
unable to realize its assets & discharge its liabiliƟ es in 
the normal course of business.

Noted 
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S.I. 
NO. Adverse  opinions  Management Reply 

10. The Company paid Rs.57.18 Lakhs during F.Y. 2015-
16 out of Rs. 137.23 Lakhs which was demanded by 
CIT for the A.Y. 2012-13 & 2010-11 & the balance 
amount of Rs.80.05 Lakhs has not been disclosed as 
conƟ ngent liability in the notes to accounts.

Noted 

11. As per para 9 of AccounƟ ng Standard 20 on Earning 
Per Share, an enterprise is required to present basic 
and diluted earnings per share, even if the amounts 
to be disclosed are negaƟ ve. The diluted earnings per 
share has not been disclosed by the Company.

NERAMAC has only one kind of share i.e Equity

12. In Para 1 to Note 18 the AccounƟ ng Standard relaƟ ng 
to Segment ReporƟ ng has been menƟ oned as AS-7 
instead of the correct AS-17. This error was present in 
the year ending 31/03/2015 also.

Noted

13. Short term loans and advances (Note 10) includes 
Rs.8.62 crore and Rs. 0.12 crore towards subsidy 
receivable from NEC and receivable from S C Dey 
respecƟ vely. These ought to have been grouped 
under Other Current Assets. Wrong presentaƟ on 
has resulted in overstatement of Short Term Loans 
& Advances and understatement of Other Current 
Assets by an amount of Rs.8.74 crore.

Noted

14. Other expenses (Note 17) include Prior period 
adjustment of Rs.10.6 Lakhs which need to be shown 
under Extra Ordinary Items/ ExcepƟ onal Items.

Noted

15. The Company has not complied with AccounƟ ng 
Standard 18 (Related Party Disclosures) as no 
disclosure of payments to related parƟ es have been 
made in the Standalone Financial Statements.

There were no such related party transacƟ ons 
during the year 2015-16.

16. An amount of Rs.88,75,035/- has been adjusted 
against Finance Cost (Note 16) during the year on 
account of Penal Interest on Working Capital Loans No 
detailed calculaƟ on as well as documentary evidence 
jusƟ fying such adjustment could be produced before 
us for verifi caƟ on. Consequently Finance Cost has 
been understated by Rs.88,75,035/- & loss has been 
understated by the said amount.

Noted
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S.I. 
NO. Adverse  opinions  Management Reply 

Opinion on Internal Financial Control 
17 Basis of Adverse Opinion

In our opinion and according to the informaƟ on and 
explanaƟ on given to us, the Internal control system is 
not commensurate with the size of the Company and 
the nature of its business with regard to purchase of 
Inventory , Fixed asset and sale of goods and services. 
During the course of our audit, we have observed 
conƟ nuing failure to correct major weakness in 
Internal Control System of the Company.

We have requested the Statutory Auditor to 
guide us and advise us proper internal control 
system .

Reply on Companies Auditor Report Order Rules (CARO)
18 (a)According to informaƟ on and explanaƟ on provided 

to us the Fixed Assets Register of the Company is not 
updated.
(b)According to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons 
provided to us the Fixed Assets Register of the 
Company  are not physically verifi ed at reasonable 
intervals and materials discrepancies were not dealt 
properly in the books of the accounts. 
c) No original Title Deeds of Immovable properƟ es 
could be produced before us for verifi caƟ on & hence 
we are unable to comment whether such properƟ es 
are held in the name of the Company.

Fixed asset details are very much available with 
the company and well recorded in accounƟ ng 
soŌ ware tally. We will take care of the issue with 
Internal Audit for FA verifi caƟ on.
As physical verifi caƟ on of the assets were not 
done at regular intervals hence there were no 
quesƟ on of material discrepancies. 
As Statutory Auditor have menƟ oned 
discrepancies in physical verifi caƟ on, we have 
requested them to menƟ on the discrepancy in 
details like locaƟ on, items, quanƟ ty and value so 
that the issue can be taken care off . 
We are sƟ ll awaiƟ ng the response from the 
Statutory Auditor
Yes we do have original Ɵ tle deeds against 
freehold and leasehold land. 

19 ii) (a).  According to informaƟ on and explanaƟ on 
provided to us the inventories are not physically 
verifi ed at reasonable intervals and the discrepancies 
found in physical Inventory verifi caƟ on report are 
not taken into adjustments for the preparaƟ on of 
standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 
31.03.2016.

Stocks details are very much available with 
the company. Due to manpower issues, stock 
verifi caƟ on at reasonable intervals was not 
taken place and hence there was no quesƟ on of 
materials discrepancies. 
As Statutory auditor has menƟ oned material 
discrepancies in physical verifi caƟ on of stock, 
we have them to provide the discrepancy in 
details like locaƟ on, items, quanƟ ty and We are 
sƟ ll awaiƟ ng the response from the Statutory 
Auditor.

(b).  The Procedure of physical Verifi caƟ on of 
Inventories followed by the management are not 
adequate in relaƟ on to the size of the company and 
nature of its business as such inventories are not 
verifi ed at regular intervals.

We have already informed the statutory auditor 
that due to scarcity of manpower in 2015-16 the 
physical verifi caƟ on may not have been taken 
place. However, post 2015-16, such verifi caƟ on 
was duly taken up annually.
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S.I. 
NO. Adverse  opinions  Management Reply 

(C)Manual records of inventory are maintained by 
the management. The discrepancies noƟ ced on 
verifi caƟ on between physical stocks and the book 
records were not properly dealt with in the books of 
accounts.

Stocks details of the Company are very much 
available with the company. Due to manpower 
issues, stock verifi caƟ on at reasonable interval 
was not taken place hence there was no quesƟ on 
of material discrepancies. 

20 (iii) The register to be maintained under secƟ on 189 
of the Act has not been updated by the company.

The register has been updated by the Company. 
Please note there is no transacƟ on with related 
party.

21 Reply against CARO (Vii)(a) Noted . As these are very old and relates to 2010-
11 and  prior to that  please advise us how to 
neutralized the statutory dues as these balances 
may not be supported by documentary evidences

22 Vii)(b) According to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ on given to us, an amount of Rs.80.05 lacs demanded 
by Income tax AuthoriƟ es for the AY 2012-13 & Ay 2010-11 is in dispute and has not been deposited by 
the Company:
Management Reply:

Financial 
Year

Income Tax 
Demand Amount paid Balance Remarks

2009-10 5,733,000.00 2,388,750.00 3,344,250.00 Demand for Ay 2010-11
2011-12 7,990,000.00 3,329,165.00 4,660,835.00 Demand for AY 2012-13( CIT case Pending)

Total   13,723,000.00   5,717,915.00   8,005,085.00 

There are few points which have been shown as statutory dues but should be refl ected in conƟ ngent 
liability.

23 (x). During the course of our audit examinaƟ on of 
the books and records of the Company carried out 
in accordance with the generally accepted audiƟ ng 
pracƟ ces in India, we came across occurrence of 
Fraud. Following are the details of Fraud occurred in 
the Company during the year ended 31.03.2016. 
Mr Suman Dhar then AM ( Accounts) & Mr. Prabodh 
Debnath then AM ( Mechanical ) of Zonal offi  ce Sikkim 
commiƩ ed fraud by issuing 9 cheques jointly for an 
amount of Rs.30 lacs( Approximately) on 05.11.2015. 
An FIR has been fi led with SP, CID , Sikkim Police.

No Comments from Legal Offi  cer.

24 xiii) (a) As the register to be maintained under secƟ on 
189 is not updated we are unable to comment as to 
whether the Company has made transacƟ ons with 
related parƟ es in accordance with secƟ ons177 and 
88 of the Companies Act,2013.

Related party disclosure has been shown to 
auditor. As there is no transacƟ on during the year 
2015-16, it is nil and accordingly it is updated.
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ANNEXURE E

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED, FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The preparation of ϐinancial statements of North Eastern Regional Agricultural Marketing Corporation 
Limited, for the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance with the ϐinancial reporting framework prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the company. The statutory 
auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the 
Act is/are responsible for expressing opinion on the ϐinancial statements under section 143 of the Act based 
on independent audit in accordance with standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the 
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 12th December, 2018.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of 
the ϐinancial statements of North Eastern Regional Agricultural Marketing Corporation Limited, for the 
year ended 31 March 2016 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried 
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily 
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the 
accounting records. 

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing signiϐicant has come to my knowledge which would give 
rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi

Date: 31.03.2019

Sd/-
(Rajdeep Singh)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit & 
Ex-Ofϐicio Member, Audit Board-IV
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SUDHA & Associates  DISHA ENCLAVE # 5B2
PracƟ sing Company Secretaries Arunoday Path, ChristanbasƟ , GUWAHATI- 781005

CELL: 98640-50249
EMAIL: cs.sudhasarma@gmail.com

Cer  fi cate on Corporate Governance

To,
The Members,
North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on Limited
9, Rajbari Path, Ganeshguri
G.S. Road, GuwahaƟ -781005

We have examined the compliance of the condiƟ ons of Corporate Governance by North Eastern Regional 
Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on Limited (hereinaŌ er as ‘the Company’) for the year ended 31st March, 
2016 as sƟ pulated in ‘Guidelines on Corporate’ Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 vide 
NoƟ fi caƟ on No. 1 No. 18 (8) 2005- GM originally issued in June 2007 and revised guidelines vide offi  ce 
memorandum dated 14th May, 2010 by the Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy industries 
and Public Enterprises, Government of India and Annexures menƟ oned there under (hereinaŌ er referred 
to as ‘Guidelines’).

The Compliance of condiƟ ons of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our 
examinaƟ on was limited to procedures and implementaƟ on thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance of the condiƟ ons of corporate governance as sƟ pulated in above menƟ oned guidelines. It 
is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the fi nancial statements of the company.

In our and to the best of our informaƟ on and according to the explanaƟ ons given to us, we hereby cerƟ fy that 
Company has complied with the condiƟ ons of corporate governance as sƟ pulated in the above menƟ oned 
Guidelines except Clause 3.3.1 relaƟ ng to Number of Board MeeƟ ngs, Clause 3.3.3 relaƟ ng to compliances 
of laws to be reviewed, Clause 3.4.2 relaƟ ng to affi  rmaƟ on of Compliance with Code of Conduct on an 
annual basis, Clause 3.7 relaƟ ng to Training of Directors, Clause 4.1.1 relaƟ ng to Minimum Number of 
members of the Audit CommiƩ ee, Clause 4.1.4 relaƟ ng to Presence of Chairman of the Audit CommiƩ ee 
at the AGM to answer to shareholders queries, Clause 4.2.12 relaƟ ng to FuncƟ oning of Whistle blower 
Mechanism, Clause 4.4 relaƟ ng to MeeƟ ng of Audit CommiƩ ee, Clause 7.3.1 relaƟ ng to Board Disclosures-
Risk Management Clause 8.2.2 - related to inclusion of Chairman’s Speech in the Annual Report.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the Company nor 
the effi  ciency or the eff ecƟ veness with which the Management has conducted the aff airs of the Company.

For SUDHA & Associates

CS Sudha Sarma
PracƟ cing Company Secretaries
M.No. F6278
COP: 15754

Dated: 7th August, 2019
Place: GuwahaƟ 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO,

THE MEMBERS OF NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone fi nancial statements of North Eastern Regional Agricultural 
MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on Limited, (“The Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016, 
the Statement of Profi t and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of 
signifi cant accounƟ ng policies and other explanatory informaƟ on.

I. Management’s responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Management and Board of  Directors of the Company are responsible for the maƩ ers stated in SecƟ on 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparaƟ on of these standalone fi nancial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the fi nancial posiƟ on, fi nancial performance and cash fl ows 
of the Company in accordance with the accounƟ ng principles generally accepted in India, including the 
AccounƟ ng Standards specifi ed under SecƟ on 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounƟ ng records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for prevenƟ ng and detecƟ ng frauds 
and other irregulariƟ es; selecƟ on and applicaƟ on of appropriate accounƟ ng policies; making judgments 
and esƟ mates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementaƟ on and maintenance of adequate 
internal fi nancial controls, that are operaƟ ng eff ecƟ vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounƟ ng records, relevant to the preparaƟ on and presentaƟ on of the standalone fi nancial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

II. Auditor’s Responsibility

 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone fi nancial statements based on our audit. 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounƟ ng and audiƟ ng standards and maƩ ers 
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on AudiƟ ng specifi ed under SecƟ on 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone fi nancial statements are free from 
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
standalone fi nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone fi nancial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal fi nancial control relevant to 
the Company’s preparaƟ on of the standalone fi nancial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, an audit also includes evaluaƟ ng the 
appropriateness of accounƟ ng policies used and the reasonableness of the accounƟ ng esƟ mates made by 
the Company’s management and Board of Directors, as well as evaluaƟ ng the overall presentaƟ on of the 
standalone fi nancial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
adverse audit opinion.

III. Basis of Adverse opinion

1. The Company’s inventories are carried in the Balance Sheet at Rs. 94,49,215/. Although the Management 
has stated the inventories are valued at lower of Cost & net realizable Value.

  In the cases of Ginger ( 1,189.00Kgs ), Large Cardamom ( 494.55Kgs ) and Potato Organic ( 1,061.00Kgs ) of 
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Z.O Sikkim, the closing stock was overvalued by Rs. 5,445.45p, Rs. 1,86,712.40p & Rs. 30,315.18p respecƟ vely 
as the fact that the realizable value was less than the cost , was not considered in the calculaƟ on which 
consƟ tutes  a departure from the AccounƟ ng Standard 2 referred to in under secƟ on 133 of the Act, read with 
rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 of the Act, consequently the Closing Stock of the Company is 
overvalued by an amount of Rs. 2,22,473/- which resulted understatement  of loss by same amount.

2. We draw aƩ enƟ on to a Management RepresentaƟ on dated 08th February, 2018 received from the Company 
which states that No Confi rmaƟ on of balances of Trade Receivables and Trade Payables and also Loan from 
Ministry of DONER  are available with the Company.

3. Trade payables & Trade receivables amounƟ ng Rs.8,33,27,277/- & Rs.9,82,45,084/- respecƟ vely have the 
same balances as 31.03.2015. Trade Receivables include Rs. 8,65,16,314/- of Debts outstanding for more 
than 3 years for which no Provision for Doubƞ ul Debts has been made in the Accounts.

4. As per Form 26AS under Income Tax Rules, 1962 of the company updated Ɵ ll 25/08/2017, Interest Accrued and 
Due on Fixed Deposits is Rs. 35,17,496/- & TDS thereon is Rs.7,12,829/- but whereas as per books of Accounts 
Interest Accrued and Due on Fixed Deposits is  Rs.49,88,765/- and TDS thereon is Rs. 9,44,579/- .Consequently 
Other Income and TDS deducted at source of the company have  been overstated by Rs.14,71,269/- and 
Rs.2,31,750/- respecƟ vely.

5. Cheques pertaining to earlier years amounƟ ng to Rs. 2,62,254/- have been disclosed as Cheques in Hand. 
These Cheques are stale and not supported by any detail. Incorrect inclusion of this amount has resulted in 
overstatement of Cash and Cheques in Hand as well as understatement of Trade Receivables by the aforesaid 
amount.

6. No provision for Tax Audit Fees has been made in the Accounts even though the Company is subject to Tax 
Audit u/s 44AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 Further no provision for balance statutory Audit fees of Rs. 20,000/-  has been made in the Accounts. 

7. Damaged pineapple Juice Concentrate of the value of Rs. 2,21,456/- has been included in the Closing 
Inventory of Finished Goods. This inventory is being carried from year ending 31.03.2011. Non-recogniƟ on 
of the loss suff ered by the Company relaƟ ng to the damaged Pineapple Juice Concentrate has resulted in 
understatement of loss for the year by Rs. 2,21,456/-.

8. While calculaƟ ng DepreciaƟ on useful lives for factory building & offi  ce buildings have been taken to be 
60 years even though Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 prescribes useful life of 30 years for factory 
buildings. In the absence of details we are not in a posiƟ on to quanƟ fy the eff ect of this wrong charging of 
depreciaƟ on. No evidence could be produced before us regarding exercise carried out by the company for 
ComponenƟ zaƟ on of Fixed Assets. 

 Further the company has informed us that it does not have old documents pertaining to Fixed Assets & hence 
useful lives of the assets have been Calculated based on whatever documents are available.

9. The Company’s Revenue is on a signifi cant downward trend, a material amount of debt is outstanding for 
more than three years, the accumulated losses of the Company exceeds hundred percent of its net worth as 
on 31-03-2016, the Company has not repaid principal as well as interest during the year relaƟ ng to Working 
Capital loans availed by it and the Company is irregular in deposiƟ ng undisputed statutory dues. These events 
indicate a material uncertainty that may cast signifi cant doubts on the Company’s ability to conƟ nue as a 
going concern and therefore it may be unable to realize its assets & discharge its liabiliƟ es in the normal 
course of business.

10. The Company paid Rs.57.18 Lakhs  during F.Y 2015-16 out of Rs.137.23 Lakhs which was demanded by CIT for 
the A.Y 2012-13 & 2010-11 &  the balance amount of Rs. 80.05 Lakhs has not been disclosed as conƟ ngent 
liability in the notes to accounts.

11. As per para 9 of AccounƟ ng Standard 20 on Earning Per Share, an enterprise is required to present basic and 
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diluted earnings per share, even if the amounts to be disclosed are negaƟ ve. The diluted earnings per share 
has not been disclosed by the Company.

12. In Para l to Note 18 the AccounƟ ng Standard relaƟ ng to Segment ReporƟ ng has been menƟ oned as AS-7 
instead of the correct AS-17. This error was present in the year ending 31-03-2015 also.

13. Short term loans and advances (Note 10) includes Rs.8.62 crore and Rs.0.12 crore towards subsidy receivable 
from NEC and receivable from S C Dey respecƟ vely. These ought to have been grouped under Other 
Current Assets. Wrong presentaƟ on has resulted in overstatement of Short Term Loans & Advances and 
understatement of Other Current Assets by an amount of Rs.8.74 crore.

14.  Other expenses (Note 17) include Prior period adjustment of Rs.10.6 Lakhs which need to be shown under 
Extra Ordinary Items/ ExcepƟ onal Items. 

15.  The Company has not complied with AccounƟ ng Standard 18 (Related Party Disclosures) as no disclosure of 
payments to related parƟ es have been made in the Standalone Financial Statements.

16.  An amount of Rs. 88,75,035/- has been adjusted against Finance Cost (Note 16) during the year on account 
of Penal Interest on Working Capital Loans. No detailed calculaƟ on as well as documentary evidence 
jusƟ fying such adjustment could be produced before us for verifi caƟ on. Consequently Finance Cost has been 
understated by Rs. 88,75,035/- & loss has been understated by the said amount.

IV. Adverse opinion

1. In our opinion, because of the signifi cance of the maƩ er discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion Paragraph, 
the standalone fi nancial statements do not give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounƟ ng 
principles generally accepted in India.

a) In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of aff airs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016;

b) In the case of statement of Profi t and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date, and

c) In case of Cash Flow statement, of the cash fl ows for the year ended on that date.

V. Emphasis of MaƩ er

1.  We draw aƩ enƟ on to Note 19.10 of the Standalone Financial Statements regarding pending law suit 
concerning Sobhayaga AdverƟ sing, Kolkata. We have not been informed of the current status of this law 
suit. Our Report is not qualifi ed in respect of this maƩ er.

VI. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of sub-secƟ on (11) of secƟ on143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the 
maƩ ers Specifi ed in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

 As required by secƟ on 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) we  could not be provided all the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
appears from our examinaƟ on of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profi t and Loss and Cash fl ow Statement dealt with by this report are 
in agreement with the books of account;

d) Except for the maƩ er described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance 
Sheet, Statement of Profi t and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the AccounƟ ng Standards 
specifi ed under secƟ on 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.
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g) The Directors of the Government Companies were exempted from the provisions of SecƟ on 164(2) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, vide  noƟ fi caƟ on no. GSR 463(E)  dated 5th june, 2015. 

h) Our opinion on whether the Company has adequate Internal Financial Control System in place and the 
operaƟ ng eff ecƟ veness of such control is given in separate report annexed hereto.

i) In our opinion and to the best of our informaƟ on and according to the explanaƟ ons given to us, we 
report as under with respect to other maƩ ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

(i) The Company has pending liƟ gaƟ ons which would impact its fi nancial posiƟ on which have not been 
disclosed by the Management.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivaƟ ve contracts; as such the 
quesƟ on of commenƟ ng on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise

(iii) No amount was required to be transferred to the Investor EducaƟ on and ProtecƟ on Fund by the 
Company.

For M/s. Debashis Mitra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

RegistraƟ on No. 318069E

Sd/-

(Debashis Mitra)
Partner

Membership No. 053649

Place: GuwahaƟ  
Date:   18-12-2018
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Annexure To The Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date on 
the Standalone Financial Statement of NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL 

AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LIMITED

[Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-secƟ on 3 of SecƟ on 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)]

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReporƟ ng of NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL 
AGRICULTURAL MARKETING LIMITED(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjuncƟ on with our audit of the 
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial Controls based 
on the Internal Control over Financial ReporƟ ng criteria established by the Company considering the essenƟ al 
components of Internal Control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
ReporƟ ng issued by the InsƟ tute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibiliƟ es include the 
design, implementaƟ on and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls that were operaƟ ng eff ecƟ vely 
for ensuring the orderly and effi  cient conduct of its Business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its Assets, the prevenƟ on and detecƟ on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounƟ ng records, and the Ɵ mely preparaƟ on of reliable Financial InformaƟ on, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReporƟ ng 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial ReporƟ ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on AudiƟ ng, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under secƟ on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued 
by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial ReporƟ ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated eff ecƟ vely in all material 
respects.

 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal Financial 
Controls system over Financial ReporƟ ng and their operaƟ ng eff ecƟ veness. Our audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial ReporƟ ng included obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial ReporƟ ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tesƟ ng and evaluaƟ ng the design and 
operaƟ ng eff ecƟ veness of Internal Control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls System over Financial ReporƟ ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReporƟ ng

A Company’s Internal Financial Control over Financial ReporƟ ng is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of Financial ReporƟ ng and the preparaƟ on of Standalone Financial Statements 
for external purposes in accordance with Generally Accepted AccounƟ ng Principles. A Company’s Internal Financial 
Control over Financial ReporƟ ng includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refl ect the transacƟ ons and disposiƟ ons of the Assets of the 
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transacƟ ons are recorded as necessary to permit preparaƟ on of 
Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with Generally Accepted AccounƟ ng Principles, and that Receipts 
and Expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizaƟ ons of management and 
Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevenƟ on or Ɵ mely detecƟ on of 
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unauthorized acquisiƟ on, use, or disposiƟ on of the Company’s Assets that could have a material eff ect on the 
Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent LimitaƟ ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReporƟ ng

Because of the Inherent LimitaƟ ons of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReporƟ ng, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projecƟ ons of any evaluaƟ on of the Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
ReporƟ ng to future periods are subject to the risk that the Internal Financial Control over Financial ReporƟ ng 
may become inadequate because of changes in condiƟ ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.

 Adverse Opinion

In our opinion and according to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons given to us, the Internal Control System is not 
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its Business with regard to purchase of Inventory, 
Fixed Assets and Sale of Goods & Services. During the course of our audit, we have observed conƟ nuing failure to 
correct major weakness in Internal Control System of the Company.

For M/s Debashis Mitra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

RegistraƟ on No. 318069E

Sd/-
(Debashis Mitra)

Partner     
Membership No.: 053649

Place:  GuwahaƟ 
Date: 18-12-2018
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Annexure referred to in Paragraph VI of the report of even date of the Auditor’s 
Report to the members of North Eastern Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on Ltd, 
on the accounts for the year ended 31.03.2016.

(i) (a) According to the informaƟ on & explanaƟ ons provided to us the Fixed Assets Register of the Company is 
not updated.

 (b) According to the informaƟ on & explanaƟ ons provided to us the Fixed Assets are not physically verifi ed 
at reasonable intervals & material discrepancies were noƟ ced on such verifi caƟ ons are not dealt properly 
in the books of accounts.

 (c)  No original Title Deeds of immovable properƟ es could be produced before us for verifi caƟ on & hence 
we are unable to comment whether such properƟ es are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) 

a) According to the informaƟ on & explanaƟ ons provided to us the Inventories are not physically verifi ed at 
reasonable intervals and the discrepancies found in physical Inventory verifi caƟ on report are not taken into 
adjustments for the preparaƟ on of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31-03-2016.

b) The procedures of Physical Verifi caƟ on of Inventories followed by the management are not adequate in 
relaƟ on to the size of the company and nature of its business as such inventories are not verifi ed at regular 
intervals.

(c) Manual records of inventory are maintained by the management. The discrepancies noƟ ced on verifi caƟ on 
between physical stocks and the book records were not properly dealt with in the books of account.

(iii) The register to be maintained under secƟ on 189 of the Act has not been updated by the Company. 

(iv) According to the informaƟ on & explanaƟ ons given to us and records of the Company examined by us the 
Company has not made any loans, guarantees, and security covered under secƟ on 185 of the Act during the 
year.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, as such ; the direcƟ ves issued by Reserve Bank 
of India and provisions of secƟ on 73 to 76 of Companies Act, 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the Act 
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 with regard to the deposits accepted from public 
are not applicable.

(vi) As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records by the company 
under sub-secƟ on (1) of SecƟ on 148 of the Companies Act,2013.

(vii) According to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The company is not regular in deposiƟ ng the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value 
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable to it, with the appropriate authoriƟ es.

 According to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons given to us and based on the records of the company examined 
by us, the extent of arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the fi nancial year for a period 
of more than six   months from the date they become payable are given below.
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Statement of Arrears of Statutory Dues/Outstanding for more than 6 months as on 31st March’16

Sl. 
No

Name of 
the Statute 

Nature of 
Dues Amount (Rs.)

Period to 
which the 

amount relates
Due Dates Date of Subsequent 

payment
Amount 

Paid

1 Income Tax 
Act,1961

Income Tax 
Payable

1,09,00,000/- 2009-10 to 
2010-11

As laid down 
under the 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961.

31-08-2015
05-10-2015
09-11-2015
9-11-2015

30-11-2015
30-11-2015
Not yet Paid

22,87,166/-
11,43,583/-
4,77,750/-
6,65,833/-
4,77,750/-
6,65,833/-

51,82,085/-
2 Manipur 

VAT Act
Vat Payable 1,32,442 2011-12 As per 

Manipur VAT 
Act

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on.

3 Income Tax 
Act, 1961

TDS not 
deducted

1,42,000/- March, 2016 As laid down 
under the 

Income Tax 
Act 1961.

04.04.2016 1,42,000/-

4 Tripura Vat 
Act

VAT Payable 9,653/- 2013-14 As per Tripura 
VAT Act

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

5 Prof. Tax 
Offi  cer, 

Agartala

Professional 
Tax Payable

8,774/- Jan.2016 to 
March 2016

As per 
Professional 

Tax Act, 
Tripura

06.05.2016 8,634/-

6 Provident 
Fund Offi  ce

CPF (March 
2016)

1,85,132/- March, 2016 As per PF Act, 
Tripura

05.04.2016 1,85,132/-

7 Sale Tax 
Department

Prof Tax 
(Dec 2014)

2,084/- No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

8 Sales Tax 
Department

Prof. Tax 
(Jan 2016 to 
Mar 2016)

5,244/- Jan 2016 to 
Mar 2016

As per 
Professional 

Tax Act, 
Tripura

06.05.2016 5,244/-

9 Sales Tax 
Department

VAT Payable 19,596/- 2014-2015 As per VAT 
Act, Nagaland

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on
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Sl. 
No

Name of 
the Statute 

Nature of 
Dues Amount (Rs.)

Period to 
which the 

amount relates
Due Dates Date of Subsequent 

payment
Amount 

Paid

10 Sales Tax 
Department

DuƟ es and 
Taxes

14,59,747/- 2015-2016 As laid down 
under the 

Central Sales 
Tax Act, 1956

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

11 Sales Tax 
Department

CST 2% 1,34,512/- 2014-2015 As laid down 
under the 

Central Sales 
Tax Act, 1956

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

12 TDS TDS 1,688/- As per Income 
Tax Act, 1961

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

13 CPF 
Department

CPF 12% 2,38,447/- March, 2016 05.04.2016 2,45,174/-

14 TDS @ 2% TDS @ 2% 8,588/- March, 2015 As per Income 
Tax Act, 1961

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

15 Professional 
Tax 

Department

Professional 
Tax

10,224/- March, 2016 As per 
Professional 

Tax Act, 
Assam

05.04.2016 6,436/-

16 Tax 
Authority

DuƟ es and 
Taxes

47,917/- March, 2016 As laid down 
under the 

Central Sales 
Tax Act, 1956

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

17 Sales Tax 
Department

VAT Payable 2,49,024/- March, 2015 As per 
Arunachal 
Pradesh 

Goods Tax 
Act, 2005

No documentary 
evidence regarding 

subsequent 
payment could 

be produced for 
verifi caƟ on

(b) According to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons given to us, an amount of Rs. 80.05 Lakhs demanded 
by Income Tax AuthoriƟ es for the A.Y 2012-13 & 2010-11 is in dispute and has not been deposited by the 
Company.
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(viii) According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons given 
to us, the company has taken Working Capital Loan from NEDFI / DONER.  No repayment     of principal or 
interest has been made Ɵ ll date. The company has not issued debentures.

(ix) In our opinion, and according to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons given to us, the Company has not raised 
any money by way of IniƟ al Public Off er and Further Public Off er (including Debt Instruments) and Term 
Loans during the year.

(x) During the course of our examinaƟ on of the Books and records of the Company carried out in accordance 
with the Generally Accepted AudiƟ ng PracƟ ces in India, we came across occurrence of Fraud. Following are 
the details of Fraud occurred in the Company during the year ended 31-03-2016 : 

(a) Mr Suman Dhar then AM (Accounts) & Mr Prabodh Debnath then AM (Mechanical) of Zonal Offi  ce Sikkim 
commiƩ ed fraud by issuing 9 cheques jointly for an amount of Rs.30 Lakhs (Approximately) on 05.11.2015. 
An F.I.R has been fi led with SP, CID, Sikkim Police.

It will be perƟ nent to note here that 7 (seven) cases of fraud pertaining to earlier years were noted by us 
during the course of audit.

(xi) Managerial remuneraƟ on has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated 
by the provisions of SecƟ on 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Hence the provision 
of Clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) As the Register to be maintained under secƟ on 189 is not updated we are unable to comment as to whether 
the Company has made transacƟ ons with the related parƟ es in accordance with secƟ ons 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv) The Company has not made any PreferenƟ al Allotment or Private Placement of Shares or fully or partly 
ConverƟ ble Debentures during the year under audit.

(xv) According to the informaƟ on and explanaƟ ons given to us & record of the Company examined by us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transacƟ ons with Directors or persons connected with them 
involving acquisiƟ on of Assets by or from them for consideraƟ on other than cash.

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under SecƟ on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as 
in our opinion and explanaƟ ons given to us the Company is not a Non Banking Financial Company.

for, M/s. Debashis Mitra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

RegistraƟ on No.: 318069E

Sd/-
(Debashis Mitra)

Partner
Membership No.: 053649

Place:   GuwahaƟ 
Dated:  18-12-2018
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Annexure – I

Report of North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on Ltd. for 
the year ended 31.03.2016 consequent to DirecƟ ons indicaƟ ng the areas to be 
examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of Annual accounts 
for the year issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under 143 (5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013.
1. Whether the company has clear Ɵ tle/lease deeds for freehold and leasehold land respecƟ vely? If not please 

state the area of freehold and leasehold land for which Ɵ tle/lease deeds are not available?

 The Fixed Assets Register of the Company is not updated. The Original Title Deeds could not be produced 
before us for verifi caƟ on.

 The following photocopies of Title Deeds were produced before us for verifi caƟ on.

Sl 
No. LocaƟ on of the Property Title Deeds Number & Date Area of Land

1. Six Mile (Village Dwarandha Beltola Mouza). Dag No. 531 & Dated 24.01.2011. 4 Kathas.
2. Six Mile (Village Dwarandha Beltola Mouza). Dag No. 531 & Dated 03.04.2010. 3 Kathas 10 Lecha.
3. Silchar (Village Mouza Tarapur Part VIII) Dag No. 275 & Dated 05.01.2009. 16 Bighas (On Lease).
4. Mankachar (Dhubri) Dag No. 85/135 PaƩ a No. 61 Dated 

02.11.2004 3 Kathas

5. Mankachar (Dhubri) Dag No. 85/135 PaƩ a No. 61 Dated 
02.11.2004. 2 Kathas 13 Lecha.

6. Mankachar (Dhubri) Dag No. 85/135 PaƩ a No. 61 Dated 
02.11.2004. 1 Bigha.

7. Mankachar (Dhubri) Dag No. 85/135 PaƩ a No. 61 Dated 
02.11.2004. 4 Kathas.

8. Mankachar (Dhubri) Dag No. 85/135 PaƩ a No. 61 Dated 
28.11.2006.

1 Bigha 2 Katha 10 
Lecha.

9. Mankachar (Dhubri) Dag No. 85/135 PaƩ a No. 61 Dated 
02.11.2004. 1 Bigha.

10. Mankachar (Dhubri) Dag No. 85/135 PaƩ a No. 61 Dated 
03.11.2006. 1 Bigha.

11. Byrnihat (Meghalaya) Plot No. 12 Dated 30.03.2001. 4000 Sq. Feet.
12. Nalkata (Tripura) Dag No. 99/555 PaƩ a No. 512 Dated 

05.09.1986. 8 Acre & 94 Satak.

2. Whether there are any cases of waiver/write off  of debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons there for and 
the amount involved.

 No such cases noted by us in the course of Audit.

3. Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parƟ es & assets received as giŌ /
grant(s) from Government or other authoriƟ es.

 Inventory records are maintained in Tally and in Excel sheet except for the following units where inventory 
records are maintained manually.

i) FJCP Nalkata

ii) Z.O. Agartala

iii) CPU Agartala
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 Since the Fixed Assets Register is not updated we cannot comment about recording of assets as giŌ /grant 
from Government or other Authority.

For M/s. Debashis Mitra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. 318609E

Sd/-
(Debashis Mitra)

Partner
Membership No. 053649

Place : GuwahaƟ 
Dated : 18.12.2018
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Annexure - II

Compliance CerƟ fi cate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on Ltd., for 
the year ended 31st March 2016 in accordance with the direcƟ ons/sub-direcƟ ons issued by the C & AG of the 
India under SecƟ on 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and cerƟ fy that we have complied with all the DirecƟ ons/
Sub-direcƟ ons issued to us to the best of our informaƟ on & knowledge.

For M/s. Debashis Mitra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. 318609E

Sd/-
(Debashis Mitra)

Partner
Membership No. 053649

Place : GuwahaƟ 
Dated : 18.12.2018
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 North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on
 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2016

ParƟ culars  Note No. As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 1 76200 76200
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 -381255 -254849

-305055 -178649
2 Non-current liabiliƟ es

(a) Long Term Borrowings 3 221339 203491
221339 203491

3 Current liabiliƟ es
(a) Short Term Borrowings  0 0
(b) Trade payables            98561 131051
(c) Other current liabiliƟ es 5 360089 287534
(d) Short-term provisions  0 0

 458651 418585
TOTAL 374935 443427

II. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 6 13649 14405
(ii) Work In Progress 27720 27720

(b) Long-term loans and advances  - -
(c) Misscellaneous expenditure - -

41369 42125
2 Current assets

(a) Inventory 7 9449 8295
(b) Trade Recivables 8 122930 131895
(c) Cash and Bank Balance 9 88584 100158
(d) Short-term loans and advances 10 109302 158495
(e ) Other Current Assets 11 3300 2459

333565 401302
TOTAL 374935 443427

The Accompanying Notes 1 to 20 are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on  
Sd/- Sd/- Chartered Accountants
 Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta Sd/-
Managing Director Director (Debashis Mitra)
DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552 Partner
Date:- 09/10/2017 Membership No:- 053649
Place:- GuwahaƟ 
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 

               ParƟ culars  Note No. For the year 
ended 31.03.2016

For the year ended 
31.03.2015

 (Rs. in ‘000) (Rs. in ‘000)
1  Revenue from operaƟ ons 12 200466 377555

           2  Other income 13 5227 6891
           3  Total Revenue (1+ 2) 205693 384445
           4  Expenses: 

 Cost of Material Consumed    207 328
 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade    184819 360975
 Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 14 -1155 6082
 Employee benefi ts expenses 15 27574 31753
 Finance costs 16 106275 43795
  DepreciaƟ on     876 1317
 Other expenses 17 13196 5773
 Total expenses 331793 450024

           5  Profi t before excepƟ onal  items 
and tax (3-4) -126100 -65578

           6  ExcepƟ onal items 18 0 0

 IX.  Profi t before tax (VII- VIII) -126100 -65578
           8  Tax expense: 

 (1) Current tax 0 0
 (2) Deferred tax 0 0

           9  Profi t for the Year (7-8). -126100 -65578
         10  Earnings per equity share: -2 -0.86

The Accompanying Notes 1 to 20 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on  
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
 Sd/-                                         Sd/- (Debashis Mitra)
 Pankaj Prasad                                        Charu Lata Mahanta Partner
 Managing Director Director Membership No:- 053649
DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552

Date:- 09/10/2017

Place:- GuwahaƟ 
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

 NOTE 1 SHARE CAPITAL 

 ParƟ culars  As at 
31.03.2016

 As at 
31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 Authorised 
 100000 Equity Shares of 1000/- each           100,000 100,000 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid -UP 
 76200 Equity Shares of 1000/- each ( Previous Year)             76,200 76,200 

 Total 76,200 76,200 

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity share having a par value of `1000/-. Each holder 
of equity shares is enƟ tled to one vote per share.

 NOTE 1 A 
 The reconciliaƟ on of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at March 31, 2016 
and March 31, 2015 is set out below: 

 As at 31.03.2016  As at 31.03.2015 
 ParƟ culars  Equity Shares  Equity Shares 

 Number 
(Rs. In 

‘000) Number (Rs. In ‘000)

 Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  76,200 76,200             76,200 76,200 
 Add:- Issued during the Year -   -                        -          - 

 Shares outstanding at the end of the year 76,200 76,200             76,200 76,200 

 NOTE 1 B 
 The Shareholders holding more than 5% of total paid up capital as at March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 
are as under : 

 Sl No  Name of Shareholder  
 As at 31.03.2016  As at 31.03.2015 

 No. of Shares 
held 

%  
Holding 

No. of Shares 
held

 %  Holding  

1  President of India   76,180 99.97             76,180 99.97 
2 Secretary ,North Eastern Council     10 0.01 10 0.01 
3  Deputy Secretary, North Eastern Council 10 0.01 10 0.01 

 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on 
 Chartered Accountants 

 Sd/-  Sd/-  Sd/-
Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta (Debashis Mitra)
Managing Director Director Partner
DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552 Membership No:- 053649
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

 Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2016(contd.) 

 NOTE 2 RESERVE & SURPLUS 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.16 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 Surplus/(Defi cit) in the Profi t & Loss Statement 
 Opening balance -259818 -194239
 (+) Net Profi t/(Net Loss) For the current year -126100 -65578
 Closing Balance -385917 -259818
 Capital Reserve- For Employes Benefi t (VRS) 915 915
 DepreciaƟ on Reserve -337 -337
 Subsidy Reserve- Sale Subsidy 3852 3852
 Grant-in Aid-Seminar under NMFP 232 538

  Total -381255 -254849

NOTE 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

 ParƟ culars  As at 
31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 Unsecured 
 Work Capital Loan from Doner 201300 181300
 Long Term Provision 
 Provision for Gratuity 12524 13932
 Provision for Leave Encashment 7515 8259

 Total 221339 203491

 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on 

 Chartered Accountants 
Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-
Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta (Debashis Mitra)
Managing Director Director Partner
DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552 Membership No:- 053649
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

 Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2016(contd.) 

 NOTE 4 TRADE PAYABLES 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
Others 98561 131051

    Total  98561 131051

 NOTE 5 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 214838 99688
 Penal Interest accrued and due on Borrowings 47773 56648
 Other Payables* 92248 128640
 Provision for Gratuity 3763 1597
 Provision for Leave Encashment 1467 961
 Current Maturity of Long Term Debt 0 0

 Total 360089 287534

*Include Statutory dues , security deposit and advances from customers.

 NOTE 6 FIXED ASSETS  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
 ParƟ culars (Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 Opening Balance             14,405             16,052 
 Add: AddiƟ ons                  121                       7 
 Less: Transferred to DepreciaƟ on Reserve                        -                  337 
 Less: DepreciaƟ on                  876               1,317 

            13,649             14,405 

 NOTE 7 INVENTORIES 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 Raw Materials                  487                  831 
 Finished Goods               8,512               7,012 
 Stores and Spares                  104                  104 
Others* 347                  347 

 Total               9,449               8,295 
 *Others includes Stocks of packing Materials and Stock of Power and fuel 
 Inventories are carried at cost 
*Include Statutory dues , security deposit and advances from customers.
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 Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2016(contd.) 

 NOTE 8 TRADE RECEIVABLES 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from 
the date they are due for payment

234 14361

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from 
the date they are due for payment 122696 117535

 Total 122930 131895

 NOTE 9 CASH & BANK BALANCES 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 a. Balances with banks 34269 87724
 b. Cash in hand 361 324
 c. RemiƩ ance in Transit - -
 d. Fixed Deposits with Banks 50521 10148
 e. Fixed Deposits held against B.G. pledge  with PNB, Zoo Road.BRh 3433 1962

 Total 88584 100158

 NOTE 10 SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 b. Others  
 Deposits 2661 2661
 Loans and Advances 15891 17295
 Others 90750 138539

 Total 109302 158495

 NOTE 11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
 ParƟ culars  As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
 Tax Deducted at source Refundable 3300 2459
 Total 3300 2459

 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on  For  
 Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-
Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta (Debashis Mitra)
Managing Director Director Partner

Membership No:- 053649
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

 Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2016 (cont…) 

NOTE 12
Revenue from operaƟ ons  

ParƟ culars
For the year ended 

31.03.2016
For the year ended 

31.03.2015
(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)

Sales 200364 375187
Other OperaƟ ng Revenue 102 2368
Sale of Services - -

Total 200466 377555

NOTE  13 Other Income

ParƟ culars For the year ended 
31.03.2016

For the year ended 
31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
Franchisee Fees 116 32
Interest 4989 6419
Income from Hiring of Vehicles 119 344
Misc. Receipt 4 96
Tender Fees 0 1

Total 5227 6891

 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on For 
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-
Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta (Debashis Mitra)
Managing Director  Director Partner
DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552 Membership No:- 053649
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

 Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2016 (cont…) 

NOTE  14 Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

 

ParƟ culars
For the year ended 

31.03.2016
For the year ended 

31.03.2015
(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)

Closing Stock 8998 7709
Opening Stock 7844 13792

Total -1155 6082

NOTE  15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

ParƟ culars
For the year ended 

31.03.2016
For the year ended 

31.03.2015
(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)

Wages and Salaries (Including Bonus) 22629 23753
Staff  Welfare 861 5502
ContribuƟ on to Provident & Other Funds 4084 2497

Total 27574 31753

NOTE 16 FINANCE COST

ParƟ culars For the year ended 
31.03.2016

For the year ended 
31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
Interest on Working Capital Loan 115150 20237
Penal Interest on Working Capital Loan -8875 23558

Total 106275 43795

 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on  
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-  Sd/- Sd/-
Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta (Debashis Mitra)
Managing Director Director Partner
DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552 Membership No:- 053649
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

 Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2016 (cont…) 

NOTE  17 OTHER EXPENSES

ParƟ culars For the year ended 
31.03.2016

For the year ended 
31.03.2015

(Rs. In ‘000) (Rs. In ‘000)
AdverƟ sement Expenses 22.926 190
AucƟ on Expenses 58.689 27
Audit Expenses 68.954 95
Bank Charges 1170.907 81
Board MeeƟ ng Expenses 67.245 44
Books & Periodicals 30.560 31
Consultancy Charges 18.000 89
Electrical Fiƫ  ngs 20.940 3
Electricity Expenses 327.802 143
Entertainment Expenses 25.440 1
ExhibiƟ on & Trade Fair 179.178 13
Freight and TransportaƟ on 168.668 30
Fuel Cost (Coal, LPG and Diesel) 257.478 429

Insurance 78.714 113

Internal Audit Fees 116.250 -

Lease Rent 66.100 66

Legal Fees 186.180 104

Licence Fees 12.324 31

MeeƟ ng & Conference 75.628 92

Membership Fees 67.500 37

Miscellaneous Expenses 34.684 82

Offi  ce Expenses 79.539 57

Packing Materials 48.334 99

Postage & Courier 26.484 60

PrinƟ ng & StaƟ onery 87.890 141

Prior Period Adjustment 1059.720 254

Professional Fees 158.686 105

Rate and Taxes 5766.773 3

Renewal Fees 10.770 39
Rent 1299.573 1318
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Repairs and Maintenance 160.650 256
ROC Filling Fees 18.900 -
Seminar Expenses 1.000 53
Stall Expenses 84.582 38
Statutory Audit Fees 60.000 67
TA Expenses 614.077 777
Telephone and Internet Expenses 287.573 348
Training Expenses - 10
Travelling and Conveyance 61.155 69
Vehicle Hiring Charges 229.625 315
Vehicle Running Expenses 86.595 65

Total 13196.093 5773

 For, North Eastern Regional Agricultural MarkeƟ ng CorporaƟ on  

Chartered Accountants
 Sd/- Sd/-  Sd/-
Pankaj Prasad Charu Lata Mahanta (Debashis Mitra)
Managing Director Director Partner
DIN: 02696447 DIN: 02566552 Membership No:- 053649
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2016
Note: 18
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
a)  BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
 Financial statement has been prepared as a going concern basis under historical cost convenƟ on, in accordance 

with the generally accepted accounƟ ng principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted 
consistently by the company.

b)  USE OF ESTIMATE:
 The preparaƟ on of fi nancial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounƟ ng principles require 

the management to make esƟ mates and assumpƟ ons that aff ect the reported balances of assets and liabiliƟ es 
as of the date of the fi nancial statement and reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporƟ ng 
period. Management believes that the esƟ mates used in the preparaƟ on of fi nancial statement are prudent 
and reasonable. Diff erence between actual result and esƟ mates are recognized in the period in which result 
are known/materialized. 

c) FIXED ASSETS:
 Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisiƟ on or construcƟ on less accumulated depreciaƟ on. Cost includes all 

incidental expenses related to acquisiƟ on and installaƟ on, other preoperaƟ ve expenses.
d) DEPRECIATION:
 DepreciaƟ on has been provided based on the useful life as referred to in the Part C of Schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013. There is a change in the accounƟ ng of DepreciaƟ on with the change of the Companies 
Act 1956.

e) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
 An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying the cost of assets exceed its recoverable value. An 

impairment loss is charged to the profi t & loss account in the year in which an asset is idenƟ fi ed as impaired.
f) INVENTORIES:
 Inventories are valued at their cost or net realizable value whatever is lower.
g) REVENUE RECOGNITION:
 Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when signifi cant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have 

passed to the buyer. Turnover includes sale of goods inclusive of sales tax and are net of claim. Interest 
income is recognized on Ɵ me proporƟ on basis taking into account the amount outstanding & rate applicable.

h) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
 Short-term employee benefi ts based on expected obligaƟ on on undiscounted basis are recognized as expenses 

in the statement of profi t & loss of the period in which the related service is rendered.
     Post-Employment Benefi ts:
 Defi ned Contribu  on Plan:
 Post-employment and other long term employee benefi ts are recognized as an expense in the profi t & loss account 

for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The employees of the CorporaƟ on make monthly fi xed 
contribuƟ ons to the above schemes equal to a specifi ed percentage of the covered employee’s salary.

 Defi ned Benefi t Plan:
 Gratuity: Provision towards gratuity is made on the basis of actuarial valuaƟ on at the end of the fi nancial 

year, by an actuary in terms of AccounƟ ng Standards (AS) 15 – Employees Benefi ts 
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 Leave Encashment: Provision towards Leave Encashment is made on the basis of actuarial valuaƟ on at the 
end of the fi nancial year, by an actuary in terms of AccounƟ ng Standard (AS) 15- Employees benefi ts 

i) EMPLOYEE SEPARATION COST:
 CompensaƟ on to employees who have opted for reƟ rement under the voluntary reƟ rement scheme of the 

Company is charged to the Profi t & Loss account in the year of opƟ on.
j) BORROWING COST:
 Borrowing cost that aƩ ributable to the acquisiƟ on or construcƟ on of qualifying assets are capitalized as part 

of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes substanƟ al period of Ɵ me to get ready for 
its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in which they are incurred.

k) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: 
 ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es are disclosed in respect of present possible obligaƟ on that arise from past events but 

their existence is confi rmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the company.

l) SEGMENT REPORTING :
 The company has single business segment namely “Processing & markeƟ ng of agriculture based products”. 

As such the company business does not fall under the diff erent segment reporƟ ng as defi ned in AS-7 issued 
under the Companies (AccounƟ ng Standards) Rules, 2006

m) ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENT:
 Investments are carried at cost. Investments in Fixed Deposit represent unuƟ lized funds to be deployed for 

capital expenditure as well as revenue expenditures.    
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 NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL MARKETING CORPORATION LTD.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2016 Contd.
Note:19  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. The fi gures have been regrouped/reclassifi ed whenever necessary to confi rm with current year presentaƟ on.
2. The CorporaƟ on owns 4000 Sq. m. a plot bearing No. 12 in the EPIP, Byrnihat for seƫ  ng up a Ginger Processing 

Unit, which has been provisionally alloƩ ed by the Govt. of Meghalaya and whose value has been taken as nil.
3. The CorporaƟ on owns 1.54 Bighas of land under Dispur Revenue Circle in the District of Kamrup, Assam for 

construcƟ on of Offi  ce building which has been alloƩ ed by the Govt. of Assam for a total cost of Rs. 22,50,000/-.
This payment was released in the month of May 2011 along with land revenue and taxes for twenty fi ve years 
amounƟ ng to Rs. 28,210/-. 

4. The CorporaƟ on owns 6 bighas 2 khata and 4 lacha land at Mankachar, District Dhubri  for seƫ  ng up of 
Cashew nut factory which is valued at Rs. 2,03,932/-.

5.  In the absence of Taxable Profi ts no deferred Tax liability has been created. Also because of uncertainty of 
future profi ts no deferred tax Asset has been created.       

6. During the fi nancial year 2004 – 05 the Company has issued two Bank Guarantee drawn on Punjab NaƟ onal 
Bank, Zoo Road Branch, GuwahaƟ  in favour of the Registrar  General, CalcuƩ a High Court  (Appellate Suite) for 
an amount of Rs.19,62,430.85 against pledging Term Deposit bearing No. 18/2004 dt. 06.08.2004 and 1/2005 
dt. 11.01.2005. Subsequently renewed on yearly basis as the case is sƟ ll sub-judice.

7. The CorporaƟ on has claimed sales subsidy pertaining to the processing and producƟ on of pineapple juice 
concentrate at FJCP, Nalkata during the year 1993–1994 to 2009–2010 amounƟ ng to Rs.8.66 Crores. The 
claim has not yet been seƩ led.

8. In pursuance of the Memorandum & ArƟ cles of AssociaƟ on of the CorporaƟ on the     CorporaƟ on has started 
consultancy works in the food processing sector. 

9. The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. If there is any indicaƟ on of 
impairment based on internal/external factors, an impairment is recognized whenever the carrying amount 
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

10. ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es not provided for                       (Rs in ‘000)

Creditors Amount Claimed LiabiliƟ es Provided ConƟ ngent LiabiliƟ es
Sobhayaga AdverƟ sing, Kolkata 1,990.00 1,262.00 728.00

Total 1,990.00 1,262.00 728.00

11. Actuarial ValuaƟ on of Liability in respect of Gratuity payable to Employees at the Ɵ me of ReƟ rement has been 
worked out & provided for as per requirements of AS-15 amounƟ ng to Rs 1,62,86,553.00 (Previous Year Rs. 
1,55,28,725.00).

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EMPLOYEE BENEFIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARD 15:
A. Expenses recognized in the Statement             2015-2016     2014-2015
 of P & L for the period ended 31.03.16

1.  Current Service Cost        4,72,325.00       6,02,247.00
2. Interest Cost       12,03,476.00       11,07,109.00
3. Expected return on plan assets                                            --
4. Actuarial Loss/ (Gains)    (9,17,973.00)      15,18,156.00

                                                                             ------------------      -----------------
Total expenses recognized in the    7,57,828.00         32,27,512.00  
Statement of Profi t & Loss
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B. Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the           2015-2016           2014-2015
 Balance Sheet – 31.03.2016
1. Present value of
 Defi ned Benefi t ObligaƟ on             1,62,86,553.00     1,55,28,725.00
2. Fair Value of Plan Asset                                                   --
3. Funded Status ( Surplus/(Defi cit)                 (1,62,86,553)    (1,55,28,725)
4. Net Asset/ (LiabiliƟ es)recognized in the      (1,62,86,553)    (1,55,28,725)
 Balance Sheet
C. Change in Defi ned Benefi t ObligaƟ ons:
1. Present Value of DBO on 01.04.2015                   1,55,28,725.00
2. Current Service Cost                                                      4,72,325.00
3. Interest Cost                                                                  12,03,476.00
4. Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses                                           (9,17,973.00)
                                                                                    ---------------------
 Present Value of DBO on 31.03.2016                   1,62,86,553.00

D. Actuarial AssumpƟ on: 
1. DiscounƟ ng Rate                                                              7.60 % p.a
2. Rate of increase in Salaries                                             5.00 % p.a
3. Expected Rate of Return on Plan Asset  NA
4. Mortality                                                          IALM 06-08 UlƟ mate
5. Withdrawal Rate                                                               2.00% p.a

12. Actuarial ValuaƟ on of Liability in respect of Leave Encashment payable to Employees at the Ɵ me of ReƟ rement 
has been worked out & provided for as per requirements of AS-15 amounƟ ng to Rs. 89,81,910.00 (Previous 
Year Rs. 92,20,273.00).

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EMPLOYEE BENEFITIN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARD 15:
A. Expenses recognized in the Statement                  2015-2016          2014-2015 
 of P & L for the period ended 31.03.16
1. Current Service Cost                                              3,68,495.00        3,58,703.00             
2. Interest Cost                                                             714571.00        6,80,174.00
3. Expected return on plan assets                                  --                          --       
4. Actuarial Loss/ (Gains)                              (12,45,098.00)     6,23,902.00 
                                                                               -------------------     -----------------
Total expenses recognized in the                       (1,62,032.00)      16,62,779.00
Statement of Profi t & Loss
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B. Net Asset/(Liablity) recognized in the Balance Sheet – 31.03.2016
1. Present value of Defi ned Benefi t ObligaƟ on    89,81,910.00  92,20,273.00
2. Fair Value of Plan Asset                                                --
3. Funded Status [Surplus/(Defi cit)]                  (89,81,910)     (92,20,273) 
4. Net Asset/ (LiabiliƟ es) recognized                         (89,81,910)      (92,20,273)
 in the Balance Sheet

C. Change in Defi ned Benefi t ObligaƟ ons:
1. Present Value of DBO on 01.04.2015                    92,20,273.00
2. Current Service Cost                                                   3,68,495.00
3. Interest Cost                                                                  714571.00
4. Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses                                      (12,45,098.00)
5. Employers ContribuƟ on            (76331.00)
                                                                                       --------------------
Present Value of DBO on 31.03.2016                          89,81,910.00

D.      Actuarial AssumpƟ on: 
1. DiscounƟ ng Rate                                                         7.60 % p.a
2. Rate of increase in Salaries                                        5.00% p.a
3. Expected Rate of Return on Plan Asset                                NA
4. Mortality                                                     IALM 06-08 UlƟ mate
5. Withdrawal Rate                                                          2.00% p.a
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31st March, 2016

Particulars (Rs in `000) (Rs in `000)
     

Cash Flows from Operating activities    

     

Net Profit during the year         (126,100)  

Add:     

Depreciation                  876  

Provision for Gratuity                  758  

Provision for Leave Encashment                (238)  

Interest           106,275  

Interest Received             (4,989)  

Cash Generated from operations before working capital changes           (23,418) 

 

 

     

(Increase)/ Decrease in Debtors               8,966  

(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances             49,193  

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets                (841)  

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Creditors           (32,490)  

Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve & Surplus                (306)  

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions           (36,391)  

(Increase)/Decrease in Stock             (1,155)  

            (36,442)  

     

Net Cash Flow from Operating activities (A)                (36,442)

     

Cash Flows from Investing  activities    

Purchase of Fixed Assets                (121)  

Interest Received               4,989  

Increase in Capital  Work-in- Progress                 0.00  

Net Cash Flow from Investing  activities (B)                           4,868 

     

Cash Flows from Financing activities    

Borrowing of long term loan             20,000  

Interest on Long Term Borrowings                    -    

Net Cash Flow from Financing  activities (C)                 20,000 

     

Net Decrease in Cash ( A+B+C)                    (11,574)
Cash at the beginning of the period                    100,158 

Cash at the end of the period                      88,584 
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